

RETURN BID TO/ RETOURNER LES SOUMISSIONS À :

Canada Border Services Agency EMAIL: CBSA-ASFC_Solicitations-Demandes_de_soumissions@cbsa-asfc.gc.ca

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL DEMANDE DE PROPOSITION

Proposal to: Canada Border Services Agency (CBSA)

We hereby offer to sell to Her Majesty the Queen in right of Canada, in accordance with the terms and conditions set out herein, referred to herein or attached hereto, the goods, services, and construction listed herein and on any attached sheets at the price(s) set out therefor.

Proposition à : l'Agence des services frontaliers du Canada (ASFC)

Nous offrons par la présente de vendre à Sa Majesté la Reine du chef du Canada, aux conditions énoncées ou incluses par référence dans la présente et aux appendices ci-jointes, les biens, services et construction énumérés ici sur toute feuille ci-annexée, au(x) prix indiqué(s).

Comments - Commentaires:

THIS DOCUMENT CONTAINS A SECURITY REQUIREMENT — LE PRÉSENT DOCUMENT COMPORTE UNE EXIGENCE EN MATIÈRE DE **SÉCURITÉ**

Issuing Office - Bureau de distribution

CBSA / ASFC 355 Ch. North River Road, 17th Floor - 17ieme étage Ottawa ON K1A 0L8

Title — Sujet:	
Kennel Maintenance and Canine Care	Worker
Solicitation No No de l'invitation	Date:
1000330673-C	July 19 2018

Solicitation Closes —	Time Zone —			
L'invitation prend fin	Fuseau horaire			
At /à: 14h00 (hours/heures)	EST (Eastern Standard Time)/ HNE (heure normale de l'Est)			
On/le: 29 August 2018	☑ EDT (Eastern Daylight Saving Time)/ HAE (heure avancée de l'Est)			
F.O.B. — F.A.B.				
Plant-Usine: Destination:	☐ Other — Autre: ☐			
Address Enquiries to - Adresser	toutes questions à:			
All communications related to this solicitation must be sent to: EMAIL: CBSA-ASFC_Solicitations-Demandes_de_soumissions@cbsa-asfc.gc.ca Attn: Nancy Cleroux				
Telephone No No de téléphone	: FAX No No de télécopieur :			
343-291-5727 N/A				
Destination - of Goods and or Services: Destination - des biens et ou services :				
Canada Border Services Agency (CBSA) — Agence des services frontaliers du Canada (ASFC)				

Instructions: See Herein — Voir aux présentes

Delivery Required — Livraison exigée	Delivery Offered – Livraison proposée
See herein — voir aux présentes	
Vendor/Firm Name and Addr fournisseur/de l'entrepreneu	ress – Raison sociale et adresse du ur:
Telephone No No de téléphone:	FAX No No de télécopieur :

Name and title of person authorize	
	personne autorisée à signer au nom du er ou écrire en caractères d'imprimerie)
Signature	Date

REISSUE OF BID SOLICITATION

This bid solicitation cancels and supersedes previous bid solicitation number 1000330673 and 1000330673-B.

A debriefing or feedback session will be provided upon request to bidders who bid on the previous solicitation.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

PART 1 - GENERAL INFORMATION

- 1.1 Introduction
- 1.2 Summary
- 1.3 Debriefings
- 1.4 Trade Agreements
- 1.5 Office of the Procurement Ombudsman (OPO)

PART 2 - BIDDER INSTRUCTIONS

- 2.1 Standard Instructions, Clauses and Conditions
- 2.2 Submission of Bids
- 2.3 Enquiries Bid Solicitation
- 2.4 Applicable Laws
- 2.5 Improvement of Requirement During Solicitation Period
- 2.6 Optional Site Visit

PART 3 - BID PREPARATION INSTRUCTIONS

3.1 Bid Preparation Instructions

Attachment 1 to Part 3 - Pricing Schedule

PART 4 - EVALUATION PROCEDURES AND BASIS OF SELECTION

- 4.1 Evaluation Procedures
- 4.2 Basis of Selection

Attachment 1 to Part 4 - Bid Evaluation Criteria

PART 5 - CERTIFICATIONS

- 5.1 Certifications Required with the Bid
- 5.2 Certifications Precedent to Contract Award and Additional Information
- 5.3 Additional Certifications Precedent to Contract Award

Attachement 1 to Part 5 - Former Public Servants Certifications

PART 6 - SECURITY, FINANCIAL AND OTHER REQUIREMENTS

- 6.1 Security Requirements
- 6.2 Additional Security Requirement
- 6.3 Insurance Requirements

PART 7 - RESULTING CONTRACT CLAUSES

- 7.1 Statement of Work
- 7.2 Standard Clauses and Conditions
- 7.3 Security Requirements
- 7.4 Term of Contract
- 7.5 Authorities
- 7.6 Proactive Disclosure of Contract with Former Public Servants
- 7.7 Payment
- 7.8 Invoicing Instructions
- 7.9 Discretionary Audit

- 7.10 Time Verification7.11 Certifications7.12 Applicable Laws
- 7.13 Priority of Documents
- 7.14 Closure of Government Facilities
- 7.15 Foreign Nationals (Canadian Contractor)
- 7.16 Insurance Requirements
- 7.17 Dispute Resolution
- 7.18 Contract Administration

Annex A - Statement of Work

Appendix A to Annex A - Disinfection Protocol

Appendix B to Annex A - Language Proficiency Grid

Annex B - Basis of Payment

Annex C - Security Requirement Check List (SRCL)

Annex D - Insurance Requirements

PART 1 - GENERAL INFORMATION

1.1 Introduction

The bid solicitation is divided into seven parts plus attachments and annexes, as follows:

- Part 1 General Information: provides a general description of the requirement;
- Part 2 Bidder Instructions: provides the instructions, clauses and conditions applicable to the bid solicitation;
- Part 3 Bid Preparation Instructions: provides Bidders with instructions on how to prepare their bid;
- Part 4 Evaluation Procedures and Basis of Selection: indicates how the evaluation will be conducted, the evaluation criteria that must be addressed in the bid, and the basis of selection;
- Part 5 Certifications and Additional Information: includes the certifications and additional information to be provided;
- Part 6 Security, Financial and Other Requirements: includes specific requirements that must be addressed by Bidders; and
- Part 7 Resulting Contract Clauses: includes the clauses and conditions that will apply to any resulting contract.

The Annexes include the Statement of Work, the Basis of Payment, the Security Requirements Checklist, Non-disclosure Agreement, the Insurance Requirements and any other annexes.

1.2 Summary

This solicitation is issued to meet the Canada Border Services Agency (CBSA) requirement for kennel maintenance services at the CBSA College located in Rigaud, Quebec. The services required consist of maintaining the kennel and provide basic dog care (with food, water, exercise and administer medications when needed) outside the operational hours of the Detector Dog Training Program (DDTP). This will allow detector dogs to enjoy a clean hygienic place at all times and receive basic care 7 days a week.

This request is intended to result into a Contract for an initial period of two (2) years plus three (3) additional option periods of one (1) year in order to extend the Contract.

There are security requirements associated with this requirement. For additional information, consult Part 6 - Security, Financial and Other Requirements, and Part 7 - Resulting Contract Clauses. For more information on personnel and organization security screening or security clauses, Bidders should refer to the Industrial Security Program (ISP) of Public Works and Government Services Canada (http://ssi-iss.tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca/index-eng.html) website".

1.3 Debriefing

Bidders may request a debriefing on the results of the bid solicitation process. Bidders should make the request to the Contracting Authority within 15 working days from receipt of the results of the bid solicitation process. The debriefing may be in writing, by telephone or in person.

1.4 Trade Agreements

This requirement is subject to the provision of the Canadian Free Trade Agreement (CFTA).

1.5 Office of the Procurement Ombudsman

The Office of the Procurement Ombudsman (OPO) was established by the Government of Canada to provide an independent avenue for suppliers to raise complaints regarding the award of contracts under \$25,000 for

goods and under \$100,000 for services. You have the option of raising issues or concerns regarding the solicitation, or the award resulting from it with the OPO by contacting them by telephone at 1-866-734-5169 or by e-mail at boa.opo@boa-opo.gc.ca. You can also obtain more information on the OPO services available to you at their website at www.opo-boa.gc.ca.

PART 2 - BIDDER INSTRUCTIONS

2.1 Standard Instructions, Clauses and Conditions

All instructions, clauses and conditions identified in the bid solicitation by number, date and title are set out in the <u>Standard Acquisition Clauses and Conditions Manual</u> (https://buyandsell.gc.ca/policy-and-guidelines/standard-acquisition-clauses-and-conditions-manual) issued by Public Works and Government Services Canada.

Bidders who submit a bid agree to be bound by the instructions, clauses and conditions of the bid solicitation and accept the clauses and conditions of the resulting contract.

The $\underline{2003}$ (2018-05-22) Standard Instructions - Goods or Services - Competitive Requirements, are incorporated by reference into and form part of the bid solicitation.

Subsection 5.4 of <u>2003</u>, Standard Instructions - Goods or Services - Competitive Requirements, is amended as follows:

Delete: 60 days Insert: 90 days

2.1.1 Non-disclosure Agreement

The Contractor must obtain from its employee(s) or subcontractor(s) the completed and signed non-disclosure agreement, attached at Annex "D", and provide it to the Contracting Authority before they are given access to information by or on behalf of Canada in connection with the Work.

2.2 Submission of Bids

Bids must be submitted only to the Canada Border Services Agency's Bid Receiving Unit by the date, time and place indicated on page 1 of the bid solicitation.

Due to the nature of the bid solicitation, bids transmitted by facsimile or by EMAIL to the CBSA will not be accepted.

2.3 Enquiries - Bid Solicitation

All enquiries must be submitted in writing to the Contracting Authority no later than seven (7) calendar days before the bid closing date. Enquiries received after that time may not be answered.

Bidders should reference as accurately as possible the numbered item of the bid solicitation to which the enquiry relates. Care should be taken by Bidders to explain each question in sufficient detail in order to enable Canada to provide an accurate answer. Technical enquiries that are of a proprietary nature must be clearly marked "proprietary" at each relevant item. Items identified as "proprietary" will be treated as such except where Canada determines that the enquiry is not of a proprietary nature. Canada may edit the question(s) or may request that the Bidder do so, so that the proprietary nature of the question(s) is eliminated and the enquiry can be answered to all Bidders. Enquiries not submitted in a form that can be distributed to all Bidders may not be answered by Canada.

2.4 Applicable Laws

Any resulting contract must be interpreted and governed, and the relations between the parties determined, by the laws in force in Quebec.

Bidders may, at their discretion, substitute the applicable laws of a Canadian province or territory of their choice without affecting the validity of their bid, by deleting the name of the Canadian province or territory specified and inserting the name of the Canadian province or territory of their choice. If no change is made, it acknowledges that the applicable laws specified are acceptable to the Bidders.

2.5 Improvement of Requirement During Solicitation Period

Should bidders consider that the specifications or Statement of Work contained in the bid solicitation could be improved technically or technologically, bidders are invited to make suggestions, in writing, to the Contracting Authority named in the bid solicitation. Bidders must clearly outline the suggested improvement as well as the reason for the suggestion. Suggestions that do not restrict the level of competition nor favour a particular bidder will be given consideration provided they are submitted to the Contracting Authority at least ten (10) days before the bid closing date. Canada will have the right to accept or reject any or all suggestions.

2.6 Optional Site Visit

It is recommended that the Bidder or a representative of the Bidder visit the work site. Arrangements have been made for the site visit to be held at 475 chemin Grande-Ligne, Rigaud Quebec JOP 1P0 on August 03, 2018. The site visit will begin at 10:00 amEDT, in the CBSA College Kennel.

Bidders are requested to communicate with the Contracting Authority no later than August 01 2018 at 2:00 pm EDT to confirm attendance and provide the name(s) of the person(s) who will attend. Bidders may be requested to sign an attendance sheet. Bidders who do not attend or do not send a representative will not be given an alternative appointment but they will not be precluded from submitting a bid. Any clarifications or changes to the bid solicitation resulting from the site visit will be included as an amendment to the bid solicitation.

PART 3 - BID PREPARATION INSTRUCTIONS

3.1 Bid Preparation Instructions

Canada requests that Bidders provide their bid in separately bound sections as follows:

Section I: Technical Bid (one (1) electronic copy - PDF - by email)

Section II: Financial Bid (one (1) electronic copy - PDF - by email)

Section III: Certifications (one (1) electronic copy - PDF - by email)

Section IV: Additional Information (one (1) electronic copy - PDF - by email)

Prices must appear in the financial bid only. No prices must be indicated in any other section of the bid.

Canada requests that Bidders follow the format instructions described below in the preparation of their bid:

- a) use 8.5 x 11 inch (216 mm x 279 mm) paper;
- b) use a numbering system that corresponds to the bid solicitation, and
- c) use page numbering on the bottom of each page of the proposal.

Section I: Technical Bid

In their technical bid, Bidders should demonstrate their understanding of the requirements contained in the bid solicitation and explain how they will meet these requirements. Bidders should demonstrate their capability in a thorough, concise and clear manner for carrying out the work.

The technical bid should address clearly and in sufficient depth the points that are subject to the evaluation criteria against which the bid will be evaluated. Simply repeating the statement contained in the bid solicitation is not sufficient. In order to facilitate the evaluation of the bid, Canada requests that Bidders address and present topics in the order of the evaluation criteria under the same headings. To avoid duplication, Bidders may refer to different sections of their bids by identifying the specific paragraph and page number where the subject topic has already been addressed.

Customer Reference Contact Information:

The Bidder must provide customer references. The customer reference who must each confirm, if requested by Canada the facts identified in the Bidder's bid, as required by Attachment 1 to Part 4.

The form of question to be used to request confirmation from customer references is as follows:

"Has [the Bidder] provided your organization with [describe the services and, if applicable, describe any required time frame within which those services must have been provided]?"

. Yes, the Bidder has provided my organization with the services described above.
No, the Bidder has not provided my organization with the services described above.
 I am unwilling or unable to provide any information about the services described above.

For each customer reference, the Bidder must, at a minimum, provide the name, the telephone number and e-mail address for a contact person. Bidders are also requested to include the title of the contact person. If there is a conflict between the information provided by the customer reference and the bid, the information provided by the customer reference will be evaluated instead of the information in the bid. If the named individual is unavailable when required during the evaluation period, the Bidder may provide the name and contact information of an alternate contact from the same customer.

Section II: Financial Bid

Bidders must submit their financial bid in accordance with the Pricing Schedule detailed in Attachment 1 of Part 3. The total amount of Applicable Taxes should be shown separately.

Section III: Certifications

Bidders should submit the certifications and additional information required under Part 5.

Section IV: Additional Information

In Section IV of their bid, Bidders should provide:

- (a) their legal name;
- (b) their Procurement Business Number (PBN);
- (c) the name of the contact person (provide also this person's mailing address, phone and facsimile numbers and email address) authorized by the Bidder to enter into communications with Canada with regards to their bid, and any contract that may result from their bid;

ATTACHMENT 1 TO PART 3 - PRICING SCHEDULE

The Bidder should complete this pricing schedule and include it in its financial bid once completed. As a minimum, the Bidder must respond to this pricing schedule by including in its financial bid for each of the periods specified below its quoted firm all inclusive price (in Cdn\$) taxes excluded, FOB destination for goods, Customs duties and Excise taxes included.

The inclusion of volumetric data in this document does not represent a commitment by Canada that Canada's future usage of the services described in the bid solicitation will be consistent with this data.

The prices specified below, when quoted by the Bidder, include any of the following expenses that may need to be incurred to satisfy the terms of any contract that may result from its bid:

- i. All travel and living expenses related to work performed at the CBSA College in Rigaud.
- ii. All travel expenses between the Contractor's place of business and the CBSA College in Rigaud;
- iii. And all travel and living expenses related to the relocation of resources to meet the terms of any contract.

	Α	В	С
Contrat Period	Firm Hourly Rate	Estimated Level of Effort (Hours)	TOTAL (in Canadian dollars), Taxes not included C = A × B
Initial Period (1st year) 2018-2019			
Regular Work	\$	1440 Hours	
On-call Work	\$	120 hours	
Initial Period (2 nd year) 2019-2020			
Regular Work	\$	1440 Hours	
On-call Work	\$	120 hours	
Option Year 1 - 2020-2021			
Regular Work	\$	1440 Hours	
On-call Work	\$	120 hours	
Option Year 2 - 2021-2022			
Regular Work	\$	1440 Hours	
On-call Work	\$	120 hours	
Option Year 3 - 2022-2023			
Regular Work	\$	1440 Hours	
On-call Work	\$	120 hours	
		Total Evaluated Price of Bid:	\$

PART 4 - EVALUATION PROCEDURE AND BASIS OF SELECTION

4.1 Evaluation Procedures

- (a) Bids will be assessed in accordance with the entire requirement of the bid solicitation including the technical and financial evaluation criteria.
- (b) An evaluation team composed of representatives of Canada will evaluate the bids.

4.1.1 Technical Evaluation

Bidders are advised to address each requirement in sufficient depth to permit a complete analysis and assessment by the evaluation team. Failure to provide sufficient detail in any criterion could result in a proposal being considered as NON-COMPLIANT. Each mandatory criterion should be addressed separately.

4.1.1.1 Mandatory Technical Criteria

The mandatory technical criteria are described in Attachment 1 to Part 4, Evaluation Criteria for the RFP.

4.1.2 Financial Evaluation

For bid evaluation and Contractor selection purposes only, the evaluated price of a bid will be determined in accordance with the Pricing Schedule detailed in Attachment 2 to Part 4.

4.2 Basis of Selection

A bid must comply with the requirements of the bid solicitation and meet all mandatory technical evaluation criteria to be declared responsive. The responsive bid with the lowest evaluated price will be recommended for award of a contract.

ATTACHMENT 1 TO PART 4 - BID EVALUATION CRITERIA

1. MANDATORY TECHNICAL CRITERIA

The bid must meet the mandatory technical criteria specified below. The Bidder must provide the necessary documentation to support compliance with this requirement.

Mandatory requirements are evaluated on a simple pass or fail basis. Failure by a Bidder to meet any one of the mandatory requirement will render the Bidder's proposal non-compliant and will not be given further consideration. The treatment of mandatory requirement in any procurement process is absolute. Each mandatory technical criterial should be addressed separately.

The Bidder must demonstrate compliance with each mandatory requirement listed below using project descriptions as executed by the proposed Kennel Maintenance and Canine Care Attendant. The project description must include the following:

- a. The name of the client organization;
- b. The name of the client, title and phone number;
- c. Description of project;
- d. List of tasks performed by the resource, and
- e. The stard and end date of the work.

Item No.	Mandatory Technical Criteria	MET/ NOT MET
MT1	The Bidder must demonstrate that they are capable of providing the required resources to deliver continuous similar services as set out in Annex A, Statement of Work.	
MT2	The Bidder and its resources must hold have a valid driver's licence for the duration of the contract. The Bidder must provide a readable copy of all proposed ressources' drivers' licences with their bid.	
MT3	The Bidder must have experience providing care to animals where housekeeping had to be done. To demonstrate experience, the Bidder must describe the circumstances in which the care was provided. The Bidder must also explain the scope of their housekeeping experience.	
MT4	The Bidder must provide a resume for each proposed resources with their bid.	

PART 5 - CERTIFICATIONS

Bidders must provide the required certifications and additional information to be awarded a contract.

The certifications provided by Bidders to Canada are subject to verification by Canada at all times. Unless specified otherwise, Canada will declare a bid non-responsive, or will declare a contractor in default if any certification made by the Bidder is found to be untrue, whether made knowingly or unknowingly, during the bid evaluation period or during the contract period.

Solicitation No.: 1000330673-C

The Contracting Authority will have the right to ask for additional information to verify the Bidder's certifications. Failure to comply and to cooperate with any request or requirement imposed by the Contracting Authority will render the bid non-responsive or constitute a default under the Contract.

5.1 Certifications Required with the Bid

Bidders must submit the following duly completed certifications as part of their bid.

5.1.1 Integrity Provisions - Declaration of Convicted Offences

In accordance with the <u>Ineligibility and Suspension Policy</u> (http://www.tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca/ci-if/politique-policy-eng.html), the Bidder must provide with its bid the required documentation, as applicable, to be given further consideration in the procurement process. Forms for the Integrity Regime (http://www.tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca/ci-if/formulaires-forms-eng.html)

5.2 Certifications Precedent to Contract Award and Additional Information

The certifications and additional information listed below should be submitted with the bid but may be submitted afterwards. If any of these required certifications or additional information is not completed and submitted as requested, the Contracting Authority will inform the Bidder of a time frame within which to provide the information. Failure to provide the certifications or the additional information listed below within the time frame specified will render the bid non-responsive.

5.2.1 Integrity Provisions - Required Documentation

In accordance with the <u>Ineligibility and Suspension Policy</u> (http://www.tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca/ci-if/politique-policy-eng.html), the Bidder must provide the required documentation, as applicable, to be given further consideration in the procurement process.

5.2.2 Federal Contractors Program for Employment Equity - Bid Certification

By submitting a bid, the Bidder certifies that the Bidder, and any of the Bidder's members if the Bidder is a Joint Venture, is not named on the Federal Contractors Program (FCP) for employment equity "FCP Limited Eligibility to Bid" list available at the bottom of the page of the Employment and Social Development Canada (ESDC) - Labour's website

Canada will have the right to declare a bid non-responsive if the Bidder, or any member of the Bidder if the Bidder is a Joint Venture, appears on the "FCP Limited Eligibility to Bid" list at the time of contract award.

5.2.3 Additional Certifications Precedent to Contract Award

5.2.3.1 Status and Availability of Resources

The Bidder certifies that, should it be awarded a contract as a result of the bid solicitation, every individual proposed in its bid will be available to perform the Work as required by Canada's representatives and at the time specified in the bid solicitation or agreed to with Canada's representatives. If for reasons beyond its control, the Bidder is unable to provide the services of an individual named in its bid, the Bidder may propose a substitute with similar qualifications and experience. The Bidder must advise the Contracting Authority of the reason for the substitution and provide the name, qualifications and

experience of the proposed replacement. For the purposes of this clause, only the following reasons will be considered as beyond the control of the Bidder: death, sickness, maternity and parental leave, retirement, resignation, dismissal for cause or termination of an agreement for default.

Solicitation No.: 1000330673-C

If the Bidder has proposed any individual who is not an employee of the Bidder, the Bidder certifies that it has the permission from that individual to propose his/her services in relation to the Work to be performed and to submit his/her résumé to Canada. The Bidder must, upon request from the Contracting Authority, provide a written confirmation, signed by the individual, of the permission given to the Bidder and of his/her availability. Failure to comply with the request may result in the bid being declared non-responsive.

5.2.3.2 Education and Experience

The Bidder certifies that all the information provided in the résumés and supporting material submitted with its bid, particularly the information pertaining to education, achievements, experience and work history, has been verified by the Bidder to be true and accurate. Furthermore, the Bidder warrants that every individual proposed by the Bidder for the requirement is capable of performing the Work described in the resulting contract.



ATTACHEMENT 1 TO PART 5 - FORMER PUBLIC SERVANTS CERTIFICATIONS

Solicitation No.: 1000330673-C

FORMER PUBLIC SERVANT

Contracts awarded to former public servants (FPS) in receipt of a pension or of a lump sum payment must bear the closest public scrutiny, and reflect fairness in the spending of public funds. In order to comply with Treasury Board policies and directives on contracts awarded to FPSs, bidders must provide the information required below before contract award. If the answer to the questions and, as applicable the information required have not been received by the time the evaluation of bids is completed, Canada will inform the Bidder of a time frame within which to provide the information. Failure to comply with Canada's request and meet the requirement within the prescribed time frame will render the bid non-responsive.

Definitions

For the purposes of this clause, «former public servant» is any former member of a department as defined in the Financial Administration Act, R.S., 1985, c. F-11, a former member of the Canadian Armed Forces or a former member of the Royal Canadian Mounted Police. A former public servant may be:

- a. an individual;
- b. an individual who has incorporated;
- c. a partnership made of former public servants; or
- d. a sole proprietorship or entity where the affected individual has a controlling or major interest in the entity.

"lump sum payment period" means the period measured in weeks of salary, for which payment has been made to facilitate the transition to retirement or to other employment as a result of the implementation of various programs to reduce the size of the Public Service. The lump sum payment period does not include the period of severance pay, which is measured in a like manner.

"pension" means a pension or annual allowance paid under the <u>Public Service Superannuation Act</u> (PSSA), R.S., 1985, c. P-36, and any increases paid pursuant to the <u>Supplementary Retirement Benefits Act</u>, R.S., 1985, c. S-24 as it affects the PSSA. It does not include pensions payable pursuant to the <u>Canadian Forces Superannuation Act</u>, R.S., 1985, c. C-17, the <u>Defence Services Pension Continuation Act</u>, 1970, c. D-3, the <u>Royal Canadian Mounted Police Pension Continuation Act</u>, 1970, c. R-10, and the <u>Royal Canadian Mounted Police Superannuation Act</u>, R.S., 1985, c. R-11, the <u>Members of Parliament Retiring Allowances Act</u>, R.S. 1985, c. M-5, and that portion of pension payable to the <u>Canada Pension Plan Act</u>, R.S., 1985, c. C-8.

Former Public Servant in Receipt of a Pension

As per the above definitions, is the Bidder a FPS in receipt of a pension? Yes _ No _
f so, the Bidder must provide the following information, for all FPSs in receipt of a pension, as applicable:
a name of former public correct:

- a. name of former public servant;
- b. date of termination of employment or retirement from the Public Service.

By providing this information, Bidders agree that the successful Bidder's status, with respect to being a former public servant in receipt of a pension, will be reported on departmental websites as part of the published proactive disclosure reports in accordance with Contracting Policy Notice: 2012-2 and the Guidelines on the Proactive Disclosure of Contracts.

Work Force Adjustment Directive

Is the Bidder	a FPS who	received a	lump sum	payment	pursuant t	o the t	terms o	f the \	Work F	orce i	Adjustr	nent
Directive? Ye :			·								•	

If so, the Bidder must provide the following information:

Agence des services frontaliers du Canada

Solicitation No.: 1000330673-C

- a. name of former public servant;
- b. conditions of the lump sum payment incentive;
- c. date of termination of employment;
- d. amount of lump sum payment;
- e. rate of pay on which lump sum payment is based;
- f. period of lump sum payment including start date, end date and number of weeks;
- g. number and amount (professional fees) of other contracts subject to the restrictions of a work force adjustment program.

For all contracts awarded during the lump sum payment period, the total amount of fees that may be paid to a FPS who received a lump sum payment is \$5,000, including Applicable Taxes.

 Signature	
Name in printed letter	

PART 6 - SECURITY AND OTHER REQUIREMENTS

6.1 Security Requirements

- 1. Before award of a contract, the following conditions must be met:
 - a) the Bidder must hold a valid organization security clearance as indicated in Part 7 Resulting Contract Clauses;

Solicitation No.: 1000330673-C

- the Bidder's proposed individuals requiring access to classified or protected information, assets or sensitive work sites must meet the security requirements as indicated in Part 7 - Resulting Contract Clauses;
- c) the Bidder must provide the name of all individuals who will require access to classified or protected information, assets or sensitive work sites.
- 2. Bidders are reminded to obtain the required security clearance promptly. Any delay in the award of a contract to allow the successful Bidder to obtain the required clearance will be at the entire discretion of the Contracting Authority.
- 3. For additional information on security requirements, Bidders should refer to the Industrial Security Program (ISP) of Public Works and Government Services Canada (http://ssi-iss.tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca/index-eng.html) website.

6.2 Additional Security Requirement

The CBSA, will conduct its own personnel Reliability Status assessment on the recommended Bidder and its personnel as per the Treasury Board Secretariat of Canada's (TBS) "Security and Contracting Management Standard" and the "Policy on Government Security - Personnel Security Standard", irrespective of whether such assessment has already been conducted under any such policies. Reliability Status assessment conducted by the CBSA will include a credit check performed by an authorized secure official with CBSA's "Personnel Security Screening Section" (PSSS), which is independent of the Public Works and Government Services Canada's (PWGSC), "Canadian Industrial Security Directorate" (CISD) and the "International Industrial Security Directorate" (IISD).

For each proposed resources, the Bidder should submit a complete signed original TBS 330-23 Form – Personnel Screening Consent and Authorization (https://www.tbs-sct.gc.ca/tbsf-fsct/330-23-eng.asp) with their Bid. If not provided with the bid, the Bidder must provide it upon request and in the timeframe stated by the Contracting Authority (prior to Contract Award).

Until the credit check, fingerprinting and all other security screening processes required by this Request for Proposal have been completed and the recommended Bidder and the proposed personnel is deemed suitable by the CBSA, no contract will be awarded and the recommended Bidder personnel will not be permitted access to Protected / Classified information or assets, and will not be permitted to enter sites where such information or assets are kept.

In the event the recommended Bidder is not deemed suitable following the security screening process required by the CBSA, the said recommended Bidder's (Contractor and its personnel) bid will be deemed non-compliant and the next ranked Bidder will be contacted. If only one bid was obtained and the recommended Bidder does not meet the security requirement, then, the Contracting Authority will determine the next steps in order to ensure all requirements are met.

*Fees are applicable. Fingerprinting will be at the Bidder's cost.

In the case of a joint venture bidder, each member of the joint venture must meet the security requirements.

6.3 Insurance Requirements

The Contractor must comply with the insurance requirements specified in Annex D. The Contractor must maintain the required insurance coverage for the duration of the Contract. Compliance with the insurance requirements does not release the Contractor from or reduce its liability under the Contract.

Solicitation No.: 1000330673-C

The Contractor is responsible for deciding if additional insurance coverage is necessary to fulfill its obligation under the Contract and to ensure compliance with any applicable law. Any additional insurance coverage is at the Contractor's expense, and for its own benefit and protection.

The Contractor must forward to the Contracting Authority within ten (10) days after the date of award of the Contract, a Certificate of Insurance evidencing the insurance coverage and confirming that the insurance policy complying with the requirements is in force. For Canadian-based Contractors, coverage must be placed with an Insurer licensed to carry out business in Canada, however, for Foreign-based Contractors, coverage must be placed with an Insurer with an A.M. Best Rating no less than "A-". The Contractor must, if requested by the Contracting Authority, forward to Canada a certified true copy of all applicable insurance policies.

PART 7 - RESULTING CONTRACT CLAUSES

The following clauses and conditions apply to and form part of any contract resulting from the bid solicitation.

Solicitation No.: 1000330673-C

7.1 Statement of Work

The Contractor must perform the Work in accordance with the Statement of Work in Annex "A".

7.2 Standard Clauses and Conditions

All clauses and conditions identified in the Contract by number, date and title are set out in the <u>Standard Acquisition Clauses and Conditions Manual</u>(https://buyandsell.gc.ca/policy-and-guidelines/standard-acquisition-clauses-and-conditions-manual) issued by Public Works and Government Services Canada.

7.2.1 General Conditions

<u>2010B</u> (2018-06-21), General Conditions - Services (Medium Complexity), apply to and form part of the Contract.

7.3 Security Requirements

7.3.1 The following security requirements (SRCL and related clauses provided by ISP) apply and form part of the Contract:

PWGSC File # Common-PS SRCL#2

- 1. The Contractor must, at all times during the performance of the Contract, hold a valid Designated Organization Screening (DOS), issued by the Canadian Industrial Security Directorate (CISD), Public Works and Government Services Canada (PWGSC).
- 2. The Contractor personnel requiring access to sensitive work site(s) must EACH hold a valid **RELIABILITY STATUS**, granted or approved by CISD/PWGSC.
- 3. Subcontracts which contain security requirements are NOT to be awarded without the prior written permission of CISD/PWGSC.
- 4. The Contractor must comply with the provisions of the:
 - a. Security Requirements Check List and security quide (if applicable), attached at Annex C;
 - b. Industrial Security Manual (Latest Edition).

7.3.2 Additional Security Requirement

The CBSA, will conduct its own personnel Reliability Status assessment on the recommended Bidder and its personnel as per the Treasury Board Secretariat of Canada's (TBS) "Security and Contracting Management Standard" and the "Policy on Government Security - Personnel Security Standard", irrespective of whether such assessment has already been conducted under any such policies. Reliability Status assessment conducted by the CBSA will include a credit check performed by an authorized secure official with CBSA's "Personnel Security Screening Section" (PSSS), which is independent of the Public Works and Government Services Canada's (PWGSC), "Canadian Industrial Security Directorate" (CISD) and the "International Industrial Security Directorate" (IISD).

For each proposed resources, the Bidder should submit a complete signed original TBS 330-23 Form – Personnel Screening Consent and Authorization (https://www.tbs-sct.gc.ca/tbsf-fsct/330-23-eng.asp) with their Bid. If not provided with the bid, the Bidder must provide it upon request and in the timeframe stated by the Contracting Authority (prior to Contract Award).

Until the credit check, fingerprinting and all other security screening processes required by this Request for Proposal have been completed and the recommended Bidder and the proposed personnel is deemed suitable by the CBSA, no contract will be awarded and the recommended Bidder personnel will not be permitted access to Protected / Classified information or assets, and will not be permitted to enter sites where such information or assets are kept.

Solicitation No.: 1000330673-C

In the event the recommended Bidder is not deemed suitable following the security screening process required by the CBSA, the said recommended Bidder's (Contractor and its personnel) bid will be deemed non-compliant and the next ranked Bidder will be contacted. If only one bid was obtained and the recommended Bidder does not meet the security requirement, then, the Contracting Authority will determine the next steps in order to ensure all requirements are met.

*Fees are applicable. Fingerprinting will be at the Bidder's cost.

In the case of a joint venture bidder, each member of the joint venture must meet the security requirements.

7.4 Term of Contract

7.4.1 Period of the Contract

The period of the Contract is from award of contact to two years later. (exact date will be inserted at contract award)

7.4.2 Option to Extend the Contract

The Contractor grants to Canada the irrevocable option to extend the term of the Contract by up to three (3) additional one (1) year period(s) under the same conditions. The Contractor agrees that, during the extended period of the Contract, it will be paid in accordance with the applicable provisions as set out in the Basis of Payment.

Canada may exercise this option at any time by sending a written notice to the Contractor at least thirty (30) calendar days before the expiry date of the Contract. The option may only be exercised by the Contracting Authority, and will be evidenced for administrative purposes only, through a contract amendment.

7.5 Authorities

7.5.1 Contracting Authority

The Contracting Authority for the Contract is:

Name: Nancy Cleroux

Title: Senior Contracting Officer
Organization: Canada Border Services Agency

Address: 355 North River Road

Ottawa, Ontario K1A 0L8

Telephone: 343-291-5727

Email address: nancy.cleroux@cbsa-asfc.gc.ca

The Contracting Authority is responsible for the management of the Contract and any changes to the Contract must be authorized in writing by the Contracting Authority. The Contractor must not perform work in excess of or outside the scope of the Contract based on verbal or written requests or instructions from anybody other than the Contracting Authority.

7.5.2 Project Authority

The Project Authority for the Contract is:

(will be inserted at contract award)

The Project Authority is the representative of the department or agency for whom the Work is being carried out under the Contract and is responsible for all matters concerning the technical content of the Work under the Contract. Technical matters may be discussed with the Project Authority; however, the Project Authority has no authority to authorize changes to the scope of the Work. Changes to the scope of the Work can only be made through a contract amendment issued by the Contracting Authority.

Solicitation No.: 1000330673-C

7.5.3 Contractor's Representative

(will be inserted at contract award)

7.6 Proactive Disclosure of Contracts with Former Public Servants

By providing information on its status, with respect to being a former public servant in receipt of a <u>Public Service Superannuation Act</u> (PSSA) pension, the Contractor has agreed that this information will be reported on departmental web sites as part of the published proactive disclosure reports, in accordance with Contracting Policy Notice: 2012-2 of the Treasury Board Secretariat of Canada.

7.7 Payment

7.7.1 Basis of Payment

The Contractor will be paid at the firm hourly rates as follows, for work performed in accordance with the Contract and in accordance with the Basis of payment in Annex B. Customs duties are included and Applicable Taxes are extra.

7.7.2 Limitation of Expenditure

- 1. Canada's total liability to the Contractor under the Contract must not exceed \$ ______. (will be inserted at contract award) Customs duties are included and Applicable Taxes are extra.
- 2. No increase in the total liability of Canada or in the price of the Work resulting from any design changes, modifications or interpretations of the Work, will be authorized or paid to the Contractor unless these design changes, modifications or interpretations have been approved, in writing, by the Contracting Authority before their incorporation into the Work. The Contractor must not perform any work or provide any service that would result in Canada's total liability being exceeded before obtaining the written approval of the Contracting Authority. The Contractor must notify the Contracting Authority in writing as to the adequacy of this sum:
 - a. when it is 75 percent committed, or
 - b. four (4) months before the contract expiry date, or
 - c. as soon as the Contractor considers that the contract funds provided are inadequate for the completion of the Work,

whichever comes first.

3. If the notification is for inadequate contract funds, the Contractor must provide to the Contracting Authority a written estimate for the additional funds required. Provision of such information by the Contractor does not increase Canada's liability.

7.7.3 Terms of Payment

7.7.3.1 Monthly Payment

Canada will pay the Contractor on a monthly basis for work performed during the month covered by the invoice in accordance with the payment provisions of the Contract if:

- a. an accurate and complete invoice and any other documents required by the Contract have been submitted in accordance with the invoicing instructions provided in the Contract;
- b. all such documents have been verified by Canada;
- c. the Work performed has been accepted by Canada.

7.8 Invoicing Instructions

The Contractor must send the original and one copy of the invoice to the Technical Authority`s paying office (CBSA Finance) at the following location on a monthly basis:

All invoices must be submitted using the following method (only one copy of the invoice should be sent to the Agency):

Solicitation No.: 1000330673-C

Email: Only legible electronic (PDF, Word, Excel) files will be accepted; all others will be returned.

vendors-fournisseurs@cbsa-asfc.gc.ca

This email address is to be used for submitting invoices and for payment status inquiries.

Direct Deposit:

The Government of Canada will soon be phasing out federal government cheques; we strongly encourage Businesses that supply goods and services to the Government of Canada to enrol in direct deposit for account payable.

Please contact <u>ca-ci@cbsa-asfc.gc.ca</u> to obtain additional information, to confirm direct deposit enrolment process and the steps to be followed.

IMPORTANT NOTE: If a supplier omits any required information pertaining to payment processing from the invoice, the invoice will be returned at the discretion of the CBSA and will not be paid until valid payment referencing is provided.

7.9 Discretionary Audit

The following are subject to government audit before or after payment is made:

- a. The amount claimed under the Contract, as computed in accordance with the Basis of Payment, including time charged.
- b. The accuracy of the Contractor's time recording system.
- c. The estimated amount of profit in any firm-priced element, firm time rate, firm overhead rate, or firm salary multiplier, for which the Contractor has provided the appropriate certification. The purpose of the audit is to determine whether the actual profit earned on a single contract if only one exists, or the aggregate of actual profit earned by the Contractor on a series of negotiated contracts containing one or more of the prices, time rates or multipliers mentioned above, during a particular period selected, is reasonable and justifiable based on the estimated amount of profit included in earlier price or rate certification(s).
- d. Any firm-priced element, firm time rate, firm overhead rate, or firm salary multiplier for which the Contractor has provided a "most favoured customer" certification. The purpose of such audit is to determine whether the Contractor has charged anyone else, including the Contractor's most favoured customer, lower prices, rates or multipliers, for like quality and quantity of goods or services.

Any payments made pending completion of the audit must be regarded as interim payments only and must be adjusted to the extent necessary to reflect the results of the said audit. If there has been any overpayment, the Contractor must repay Canada the amount found to be in excess.

7.10 Time Verification

Time charged and the accuracy of the Contractor's time recording system are subject to verification by Canada, before or after payment is made to the Contractor. If verification is done after payment, the Contractor must repay any overpayment, at Canada's request.

7.11 Certifications and Additional Information

7.11.1 Compliance

Unless specified otherwise, the continuous compliance with the certifications provided by the Contractor in its bid or precedent to contract award, and the ongoing cooperation in providing additional information are conditions of the Contract and failure to comply will constitute the Contractor in default. Certifications are subject to verification by Canada during the entire period of the Contract.

Solicitation No.: 1000330673-C

7.12 Applicable Laws

The Contract must be interpreted and governed, and the relations between the parties determined, by the laws in force in ______. (will be inserted at contract award)

7.13 Priority of Documents

If there is a discrepancy between the wording of any documents that appear on the list, the wording of the document that first appears on the list has priority over the wording of any document that subsequently appears on the list.

- (a) the Articles of Agreement;
- (b) the general conditions 2010B (2018-06-21), General Conditions Services (Medium Complexity);
- (c) Annex A, Statement of Work;
- (d) Annex B, Basis of Payment;
- (e) Annex C, Security Requirements Check List;
- (f) Annex D, Insurance Requirements;
- (g) the Contractor's bid dated ______, (insert date of bid) (If the bid was clarified or amended, insert at the time of contract award:", as clarified on _____" or ",as amended on _____" and insert date(s) of clarification(s) or amendment(s)).

7.14 Closure of Government Facilities

Contractor personnel are employees of the Contractor and are paid by the Contractor on the basis of services rendered. Where the Contractor or the Contractor's employees are providing services on government premises pursuant to this Contract and the said premises become non accessible due to evacuation or closure of government facilities, and consequently no Work is being performed as a result of the closure, Canada will not be liable for payment to the Contractor for the period of closure.

Contractors working at Rigaud sites should be aware that they may be faced with delay or refusal of entry to certain areas at certain times even if prior arrangements for access may have been made. Contractors are advised to call in advance of travel to ensure that planned access is still available.

7.15 Foreign Nationals (Canadian Contractor)

The Contractor must comply with Canadian immigration requirements applicable to foreign nationals entering Canada to work temporarily in fulfillment of the Contract. If the Contractor wishes to hire a foreign national to work in Canada to fulfill the Contract, the Contractor should immediately contact the nearest Service Canada regional office to enquire about Citizenship and Immigration Canada's requirements to issue a temporary work permit to a foreign national. The Contractor is responsible for all costs incurred as a result of non-compliance with immigration requirements

7.16 Insurance Specific Requirements

The Contractor must comply with the insurance requirements specified in Annex E. The Contractor must maintain the required insurance coverage for the duration of the Contract. Compliance with the insurance requirements does not release the Contractor from or reduce its liability under the Contract.

The Contractor is responsible for deciding if additional insurance coverage is necessary to fulfill its obligation under the Contract and to ensure compliance with any applicable law. Any additional insurance coverage is at the Contractor's expense, and for its own benefit and protection.

The Contractor must forward to the Contracting Authority within ten (10) days after the date of award of the Contract, a Certificate of Insurance evidencing the insurance coverage and confirming that the insurance policy complying with the requirements is in force. For Canadian-based Contractors, coverage must be placed with an Insurer licensed to carry out business in Canada, however, for Foreign-based Contractors, coverage must be placed with an Insurer with an A.M. Best Rating no less than "A-". The Contractor must, if requested by the Contracting Authority, forward to Canada a certified true copy of all applicable insurance policies.

Solicitation No.: 1000330673-C

7.17 Contract Administration

The parties understand that the Procurement Ombudsman appointed pursuant to Subsection 22.1(1) of the Department of Public Works and Government Services Act will review a complaint filed by [the supplier or the contractor or the name of the entity awarded this contract] respecting administration of this contract if the requirements of Subsection 22.2(1) of the Department of Public Works and Government Services Act and Sections 15 and 16 of the Procurement Ombudsman Regulations have been met, and the interpretation and application of the terms and conditions and the scope of the work of this contract are not in dispute. The Office or the Procurement Ombudsman may be contacted by telephone at 1-866-734-5169 or by e-mail at boa.opo@boa-opo.gc.ca.

7.18 Dispute Resolution Services

The parties understand that the Procurement Ombudsman appointed pursuant to Subsection 22.1(1) of the *Department of Public Works and Government Services Act* will, on request, and consent of the parties, to participate in an alternative dispute resolution process to resolve any dispute between the parties respecting the interpretation or application of a term and condition of this contract and their consent to bear the cost of such process, provide to the parties a proposal for an alternative dispute resolution process to resolve their dispute. The Office of the Procurement Ombudsman may be contacted by telephone at 1-866-734-5169 or by e-mail at boa.opo@boaopo.qc.ca.

ANNEX A STATEMENT OF WORK

Solicitation No.: 1000330673-C

1. TITLE

Kennel Maintenance and Canine Care Attendant

2. OBJECTIVES

To maintain the Kennel and provide basic care to the dogs (food, water, exercise and medication as needed) outside the operating hours of the Detector Dog Training Program (DDTP), thus ensuring that the detector dogs enjoy a clean, hygienic living environment at all times and receive basic care seven days a week.

3. BACKGROUND

The primary purpose of the Canada Border Services Agency (CBSA) Detector Dog Training Program (DDTP) is to train the dogs for detecting contraband. The DDTP provides its various services to the CBSA and other provincial, national and international agencies.

The CBSA recently renovated its kennel to better serve its Detector Dogs. The renovation work included improvements to the facility, the electrical, mechanical and plumbing systems; the installation of a fire protection and security network; the addition of dog grooming equipment, various furniture and the redevelopment of the site.

4. SCOPE

The work mainly involves duties connected with Kennel maintenance and attending to the dogs' primary needs, outside of DDTP operating hours, which are Monday to Friday, 7 a.m. to 4 p.m.

From Monday to Friday, the work will be done after 6 p.m.

On weekends and statutory holidays (11 per calendar year), the work will be done in the mornings, at noon and in the evenings. There will be <u>an average of 18 to 28 dogs</u> under the Contractor's responsibility.

5. TASKS

The Contractor must:

- 1. Daily clean and disinfect the Kennel and the 28 outdoor and indoor enclosures using a high pressure hose. This includes maintenance of the floors, fencing and walls.
- 2. Daily clean and disinfect the room used for dogs in isolation and the guarantine area.
- 3. Clean and disinfect as needed and following the Disinfection Protocol (see Appendix A herein) established by the DDTP, the isolation room, the quarantine area, including those outside.
- 4. On an ongoing basis, pick up the dogs' excrement in the indoor and outdoor enclosures, the transport cages, the Kennel and in the dogs' outdoor exercise areas.
- 5. Feed the dogs, according to the chart provided by the DDTP located in the Kennel:
 - a. Every evening (seven days). See sample schedule at item 9.
 - b. Every morning on weekends and statutory holidays. See sample schedule at item 9.
 - c. Regularly change the water (once in the evening during the week [Monday to Friday] and three times a day on weekends and statutory holidays [morning, noon and evening]).
 - d. Wash the food bowls after each meal and the water dishes daily.
 - e. Give medication to the dogs as needed, according to the chart provided by the DDTP in the Kennel.
- 6. Exercise the dogs for a minimum of 15 minutes per outing:
 - a. at least once (1) a day in the evening during the week (Monday to Friday);

b. at least three (3) times a day on weekends and statutory holidays (morning, noon and evening).

Solicitation No.: 1000330673-C

- 7. The dogs can be left individually or may be grouped together in the exercise areas according to the Project Authority's instructions.
- 8. The Contractor or its resources will have to contact the Project Authority as soon as possible as follows:
 - a. in writing: any relevant information pertaining to the dogs' health, equipment breakage, etc.;
 - b. by phone: in an emergency only (e.g. sick dog).
- 9. The Contractor or its resources will have to write a daily report and become aware of information from the College employees, for example a table to be read and filled out, log or other information conveyance method used between the Contractor and by phone: in an emergency only (e.g. sick dog).
- 10. With approval in advance from the Contractor Project Authority, the Contractor must, in an emergency, be able to transport the dogs to and from the veterinarian using the CBSA vehicle and a cage provided by the CBSA, outside DDTP operating hours or when called. The Contractor must also, with approval from the Contractor Project Authority, be able to transport the dogs to and from a supplier.

6. CONSTRAINTS

The Contractor must at no time use the computers and other property belonging to the CBSA except the equipment provided for performing the work.

The Contractor must at no time communicate with the other DDTP members and the dog handlers in training.

At all times, the Contractor are prohibited from taking photos, videos or other types of images of the dogs, the Kennel or CBSA employees.

The Contractor is not authorized to do advertising that would include the DDTP or the CBSA.

The Contractor may be called in exceptional situations when the DDTP would need their services outside the agreed-upon hours. Should it be the case, the Contractor will be given 24 hours' advance notice to give them enough time to respond to such a request.

The Contractor must hold a valid driver's license and maintain it for the entire duration of the Contract.

It is mandatory to wear the ID card issued by the CBSA at the work site, and its number must be entered into the Contractor's control log when resources arrive at the work site.

Contact established between the Contractor's resources and the clients must be limited to professional relationships.

7. LANGUAGE PROFICIENCY

The minimum level of bilingualism required is intermediate level. (See Appendix B)

8. CLIENT SUPPORT

The CBSA will provide all the cleaning equipment and products for the Kennel; the equipment and food needed for the dogs along with any accessories required to perform the work such as leashes, collars, harnesses, etc.

By means of a chart (table) located in the Kennel, the Project Authority will convey the following information for each dog:

a. the amount and type of food;

- b. the supplements and medication to be given to the dogs;
- c. the list of dog groups that may be put together during outings in the exercise area;

d. the special specifications and instructions about the well-being specific to each dog individually (see the checklist of tasks to be performed).

The Project Authority will inform the Contractor every Wednesday about the number of dogs that will remain in the Kennel on the weekend.

The CBSA will make a Kennel vehicle available to the Contractor in the event of needing to transport a dog to the veterinarian in an emergency during their service hours.

SCHEDULE

<u>Statutory holidays are set by the federal government's calendar, namely</u>: New Year's Day; Good Friday; Easter Monday; Victoria Day; St-Jean Baptiste; Canada Day; Labour Day; Thanksgiving; Remembrance Day; Christmas Day and Boxing Day, and they will be confirmed to you by the Project Authority.

SAMPLE SCHEDULE

Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday	Saturday/ Sunday and Statutory Holidays
					Starting 7:00 a.m.
					Starting 1:00 p.m.
Starting 6:00 p.m.	Starting 6:00 p.m.				

10. DELIVERABLES

Deliverables will be subject to inspection and acceptance by the Project Authority. The CBSA Project Authority is responsible for checking the quality of the services rendered based on the various tasks to be performed by the Contractor and informing the latter in writing and/or orally about any corrections to be made.

11. WORK SITE

Canada Border Services Agency College 475 Chemin Grande-Ligne Rigaud, Quebec JOP 1P0

12. SECURITY REQUIREMENTS

The Contractor and its resources must abide by the CBSA College's rules, policies and directives at all times. This involves, but is not limited to, the access policy, security instructions, disclosure of personal information, code of values and ethics, check-ins and check-outs at the main entrance to the CBSA College.

In the event of non-compliance, the Project Authority must inform the Contractor in writing. The latter must then take appropriate corrective action.

APPENDIX A TO ANNEX A - DISINFECTION PROTOCOL

Solicitation No.: 1000330673-C

- 1. Pick up excrement, waste and all hair shed by the dogs.
- 2. Thoroughly rinse and wipe all surfaces to remove any excrement.
- 3. Apply Virkon/bleach OR another similar product.
- 4. Scrub all surfaces, paying special attention to doors, joints/corners where dirt can accumulate.
- 5. Let sit 5 to 10 minutes.
- 6. Thoroughly rinse using the pressure washer, ensuring not to damage joints and seals.
- 7. Remove any excess water.
- 8. Dry the enclosure as much as possible before letting the dogs back in. Using portable fans is acceptable.

Disinfectant must be used at all times, even if the premises look clean. Remember that enclosures are connected, so a clean enclosure may still be dirty.

APPENDIX B TO ANNEX A - LANGUAGE PROFICIENCY GRID

Solicitation No.: 1000330673-C

Legend	Oral	Comprehension	Written
Basic	A person speaking at this level can: ask and answer simple questions; give simple instructions; and give uncomplicated directions relating to routine work situations.	 A person reading at this level can: fully understand very simple texts; grasp the main idea of texts about familiar topics; and read and understand elementary points of information such as dates, numbers, or names from relatively more complex texts to perform routine job-related tasks. 	A person writing at this level can: • write isolated words, phrases, simple statements or questions on very familiar topics using words of time, place or person.
Intermediate	A person speaking at this level can: • sustain a conversation on concrete topics; report on actions taken; • give straightforward instructions to employees; and • provide factual descriptions and explanations.	 A person reading at this level can: grasp the main idea of most work-related texts; identify specific details; and distinguish main from subsidiary ideas. 	A person writing at this level can: • deal with explicit information on work-related topics since they have sufficient mastery of grammar and vocabulary.
Advanced	A person speaking at this level can: • support opinions; and understand and express hypothetical and conditional ideas	A person reading at this level can:	A person writing at this level can: write texts where ideas are developed and presented in a coherent manner.

ANNEX B BASIS OF PAYMENT

Solicitation No.: 1000330673-C

A - Contract Period

During the period of the Contract, for Work performed in accordance with the Contract, the Contractor will be paid as specified below.

1. Professional Services

The Contractor will be paid an firm hourly rate as follows:

Initial Period (1st year) 2018-2019	Firm Hourly Rate
Regular Operating Work	\$
On-call Work	\$
Initial Period (2 nd year) 2019-2020	
Regular Operating Work	\$
On-call Work	\$

B - Option to Extend the Term of the Contract

Subject to the exercise of the Contract option, the Contractor will be paid the following firm hourly rates for work performed pursuant to this Contract, in accordance with Annex A, during the extended period of the Contract. Applicable taxes are extra.

Option Year 1 - 2020-2021	Firm Hourly Rate
Regular Operating Work	\$
On-call Work	\$
Option Year 2 - 2021-2022	
Regular Operating Work	\$
On-call Work	\$
Option Year 3 - 2022-2023	
Regular Operating Work	\$
On-call Work	\$



ANNEX C SECURITY REQUIREMENTS CHECK LIST (SRCL)

Government	Gouverneme	ent			Contract Nun	nber / Numéro du co	ntrat		
of Canada	du Canada		1000	3306	73				
		EXPLANA		Secu	rity Classifica	ion / Classification d NCLASSIFIED	e sécur	ité	
PART A - CONTRACT INFOR	MATION / PARTIE		GGENCES RELA	TIVES À L	LA SÉCURI				
 Originating Government Dep Ministère ou organisme gou 				2. Br	anch or Direct	orate / Direction gén	érale o	u Direc	tion
3. a) Subcontract Number / Nu	iméro du contrat de	sous-traitance	3. b) Name and A	ddress of S	Subcontractor	Nom et adresse du	sous-tr	aitant	
4. Brief Description of Work / E	Brève description du	travall			THE PERSON NAMED IN				
5. a) Will the supplier require a Le fournisseur aura-t-il ad				7.250			1	No Non	
5. b) Will the supplier require a			ata subject to the pr	ovisions of	the Technical	Data Control	1	No	1
Regulations? Le fournisseur aura-t-il ac		techniques militaires	non classifiées qui	sont assuje	etties aux disp	ositions du Régleme	nt V	Non	
sur le contrôle des donné 3. Indicate the type of access		e type d'accès repuls							-1/25
6. a) Will the supplier and its e	mployees require as	ccess to PROTECTE	D and/or CLASSIFI				17	No	ירח
Le fournisseur ainsi que le (Specify the level of acces (Préciser le niveau d'accè	ss using the chart in	Question 7. c)		s blens PRO	OTEGES et/o	CLASSIFIES?	A	Non	
b. b) Will the supplier and its e	mployees (e.g. clea	ners, maintenance pe	ersonnel) require ac	cess to rest	tricted access	areas? No access t	0	No	1
PROTECTED and/or CLA Le fournisseur et ses emp	ployés (p. ex. nettoy	eurs, personnel d'ent	tretien) auront-ils ac		ones d'accès	restraintes? L'accès	-	Non	1
à des renseignements ou	à des hiens PROTI								
c) is this a commercial couri	ier or delivery requir	ement with no overni	ight storage?	ALCO LA COLONIA			17	No	TY
 c) Is this a commercial coun S'agit-il d'un contrat de m 	ier or delivery requir ressagerie ou de livr	ement with no overni aison commerciale s	ight storage? ans entreposage de	e nuit?			1	Non	
 c) Is this a commercial couri S'agit-il d'un contrat de m a) Indicate the type of inform 	ier or delivery requir ressagerie ou de livr	ement with no overni alson commerciale s lier will be required to	ight storage? ans entreposage de access / Indiquer le	e nuit?	ormation auqu		a avoir	Non	
5. c) Is this a commercial cour S'agit-il d'un contrat de m 7. a) Indicate the type of inform Canada	ier or delivery requiressagerie ou de livrination that the suppl	ement with no overni alson commerciale s lier will be required to NAT	ight storage? ans entreposage de	e nuit?	ermation auqu	ei le fournisseur devi Foreign / Étrang	a avoir	Non	
5. c) Is this a commercial cour S'agit-il d'un contrat de m 7. a) Indicate the type of inforn Canada 7. b) Release restrictions / Res No release restrictions	ier or delivery requiressagerie ou de livrination that the suppl	ement with no overni alson commerciale s lier will be required to NAT la diffusion	ight storage? ans entreposage de access / Indiquer le ro / OTAN	e nuit?	No rel	Foreign / Étrang	a avoir	Non	
5. c) Is this a commercial cour S'agit-il d'un contrat de m 7. a) Indicate the type of inform Canada 7. b) Release restrictions / Res	ier or delivery requiressagerie ou de livrination that the suppl	ement with no overni alson commerciale s lier will be required to NAT	ight storage? ans entreposage de access / Indiquer le ro / OTAN	e nuit?	No rel Aucur	Foreign / Étrang	a avoir	Non	
S. c) Is this a commercial cour S'agit-il d'un contrat de m? A) Indicate the type of inform Canada D) Release restrictions / Res No release restrictions Aucune restriction relative à la diffusion	ier or delivery requiressagerie ou de livrination that the suppl	ement with no overni alson commerciale s lier will be required to NAT la diffusion	ight storage? ans entreposage de access / Indiquer le ro / OTAN	e nuit?	No rel Aucur	Foreign / Étrange ease restrictions se restriction relative	a avoir	Non	
S. e) Is this a commercial cour S'agit-il d'un contrat de m 7. a) Indicate the type of inform Canada Di Release restrictions / Res No release restrictions Aucune restriction relative à la diffusion Not releasable À ne pas diffuser	ier or delivery requiressagerie ou de livrination that the suppl	ement with no overni aison commerciale's lier will be required to NAT la diffusion All NATO count Tous les pays di	ight storage? ans entreposage di access / Indiquer li ro / OTAN	e nuit?	No rei Aucur à la di	Foreign / Étrang- ease restrictions he restriction relative flusion	a avoir	Non	
5. c) Is this a commercial cour S'agit-il d'un contrat de m 7. a) Indicate the type of inform Canada 7. b) Release restrictions / Res No release restrictions Aucune restriction relative à la diffusion Not releasable À ne pas diffuser Restricted to: / Limité à ;	ier or delivery requir nessagerie ou de livi nation that the suppi strictions relatives à	ement with no overniaison commerciale's lier will be required to NAT la diffusion All NATO count Tous les pays d	ight storage? ans entreposage di access / Indiquer li ro / OTAN ries e l'OTAN	e nuit? a type d'info	No rel Aucur à la di Restri	Foreign / Étreng- ease restrictions te restriction relative flusion	a avoir	Non	
S. c) Is this a commercial cour S'agit-il d'un contrat de m 7. a) Indicate the type of inform Canada 7. b) Release restrictions / Res No release restrictions Aucune restriction retative à la diffusion Not releasable À ne pas diffuser	ier or delivery requir nessagerie ou de livi nation that the suppi strictions relatives à	ement with no overniaison commerciale's lier will be required to NAT la diffusion All NATO count Tous les pays d	ight storage? ans entreposage di access / Indiquer li ro / OTAN	e nuit? a type d'info	No rel Aucur à la di Restri	Foreign / Étrang- ease restrictions he restriction relative flusion	a avoir	Non	
Se, is this a commercial cour S'agit-il d'un contrat de m I a) Indicate the type of inform Canada I b) Release restrictions / Ret No release restrictions Aucune restriction relative à la diffusion Not releasable A ne pas diffuser Restricted to: / Limité à ; Specify country(ies). / Précise I c) Level of information / Nive	ier or delivery requir essagerie ou de livr nation that the suppl strictions relatives à	ement with no overniaison commerciale's lier will be required to NAT la diffusion All NATO count Tous les pays de Restricted to: / L Specify country(ight storage? ans entreposage di access / Indiquer li ro / OTAN ries e l'OTAN Limité à :	e nuit? a type d'info	No rei Aucur à la di Restri Specii	Foreign / Étrenge ease restrictions to restriction relative flusion cted to: / Limité à : fy country(ies): / Préd	a avoir	Non	
5. c) Is this a commercial cour S'agit-II d'un contrat de m 7. a) Indicate the type of inform Canada 7. b) Release restrictions / Ret No release restrictions Aucune restriction retailve à la diffusion Not releasable À ne pas diffuser Restricted to: / Limité à : Specify country(ies). / Précise PROTECTED A PROTECTED A PROTEGÉ À	ier or delivery requir essagerie ou de livr nation that the suppl strictions relatives à	ement with no overniaison commercials a siler will be required to NAT la diffusion All NATO count Tous les pays de Restricted to: / L Specify country(ight storage? ans entreposage di access / Indiquer li ro / OTAN ries e l'OTAN Limité à : (ies): / Préciser le(s) SSIFIED ASSIFIE	e nuit? a type d'info	No rel Aucur à la di Restri Speci	Foreign / Étrenge ease restrictions e restriction relative flusion cted to: / Limité à : fy country(ies): / Préd ECTED A ÉGÉ A	a avoir	Non	
5. c) Is this a commercial cour S'agit-il d'un contrat de m //. a) Indicate the type of inform Canada //. b) Release restrictions / Ret No release restrictions Aucune restriction relative à la diffusion Not releasable A ne pas diffuser Restricted to: / Limité à : Specify country(les): / Précise //. c) Level of information / Niverprotected A protected B	ier or delivery requir essagerie ou de livr nation that the suppl strictions relatives à	ement with no overniaison commerciale's lier will be required to NAT la diffusion All NATO count Tous les pays de Restricted to: / L. Specify country() NATO UNCLAS NATO NON CUNATO RESTRIC	ight storage? ans entreposage di access / Indiquer li ro / OTAN ries e l'OTAN Limité à : (les): / Préciser le(s) SSIFIED ASSIFIE CTED	e nuit? a type d'info	Restri Special	Foreign / Étrenge ease restrictions se restriction relative flusion cted to: / Limité à : fy country(ies). / Prés ECTED A ÉGÉ A ECTED B	a avoir	Non	
5. c) Is this a commercial cour S'agit-il d'un contrat de m 7. a) Indicate the type of inform Canada 7. b) Release restrictions / Ret No release restrictions / Ret No release restriction retailve à la diffusion Not releasable À ne pas diffuser Restricted to: / Limité à : Specify country(ies). / Précise PROTECTED A PROTECTED A	ier or delivery requir essagerie ou de livr nation that the suppl strictions relatives à	ement with no overniaison commerciale's lier will be required to NAT la diffusion All NATO count Tous les pays de Restricted to: / L. Specify country() NATO UNCLAS NATO NON CUNATO RESTRIC	ight storage? ans entreposage di access / Indiquer li ro / OTAN ries e l'OTAN Limité à : (les): / Préciser le(s) SSIFIED ASSIFIE OTED ON RESTREINTE	e nuit? a type d'info	No rei Aucur à la di Restri Specii PROT PROT PROT PROT	Foreign / Étrenge ease restrictions ease restriction relative flusion cted to: / Limité à : // country(ies): / Préd ECTED A ÉGÉ A ECTED B ÉGÉ B ECTED B	a avoir	Non	
5. c) Is this a commercial cour S'agit-il d'un contrat de m 7. a) Indicate the type of inform Canada 7. b) Release restrictions / Ret No release restrictions Aucune restriction relative à la diffusion Not releasable À ne pas diffuser Restricted to: / Limité à : Specify country(ies): / Précise PROTECTED A PROTECTED A PROTECTED B PROTECTED B PROTECTED B PROTECTED C PROTEGÉ C	ier or delivery requir essagerie ou de livr nation that the suppl strictions relatives à	ement with no overniaison commerciale's iler will be required to NAT la diffusion All NATO count Tous les pays de Restricted to: / L. Specify country() NATO UNCLAS NATO NON CUNATO RESTRIC NATO CONFIDINATO CON	ight storage? ans entreposage di access / Indiquer li ro / OTAN ries e l'OTAN Limité à : (ies): / Préciser le(s) SIFIED ASSIFIE ON RESTREINTE ENTIAL ENTIEL	e nuit? a type d'info	Restri Speci PROT PROT PROT PROT	Foreign / Étrenge ease restrictions le restriction relative ffusion cted to: / Limité à : ly country(jes). / Préd ECTED A ÉGÉ A ECTED B ÉGÉ B ECTED C ÉGÉ C	a avoir	Non	
5. c) Is this a commercial cour S'agit-il d'un contrat de m 7. a) Indicate the type of inform Canada 7. b) Release restrictions / Res No release restrictions / Res No release restrictions Aucune restriction relative à la diffusion Not releasable À ne pas diffuser Restricted to: / Limité à : Specify country(les): / Précise 7. c) Level of information / Nive PROTECTED A PROTEGÉ A PROTECTED B PROTÉGÉ B PROTECTED B PROTECTED C	ier or delivery requir essagerie ou de livr nation that the suppl strictions relatives à	ment with no overniation commercials as iter will be required to NAT la diffusion All NATO count Tous les pays de Restricted to: / L Specify country(NATO UNCLAS NATO NON CL/NATO RESTRICT NATO DIFFUSION NATO CONFIDI	ight storage? ans entreposage di access / Indiquer li ro / OTAN ries e l'OTAN Limité à : (les): / Préciser le(s) ASSIFIED ASSIFIE ON RESTREINTE ENTIAL ENTIEL	e nuit? a type d'info	PROT PROT PROT CONF	Foreign / Étrenge ease restrictions ease restriction relative flusion cted to: / Limité à : // country(ies): / Préd ECTED A ÉGÉ A ECTED B ÉGÉ B ECTED B	a avoir	Non	
5. c) Is this a commercial cour S'agit-il d'un contrat de m /. a) Indicate the type of inform Canada 7. b) Release restrictions / Ret No release restrictions Aucune restriction relative à la diffusion Not releasable À ne pas diffuser Restricted to: / Limité à : Specify country(ies): / Précise PROTECTED A PROTECTED A PROTECTED B PROTECTED B PROTECTED B PROTECTED C PROTEGÉ C CONFIDENTIAL CONFIDENTIAL CONFIDENTIAL SECRET	ier or delivery requir essagerie ou de livr nation that the suppl strictions relatives à	ement with no overniaison commerciale's iler will be required to NAT la diffusion All NATO count Tous les pays de Restricted to: / L. Specify country() NATO UNCLAS NATO NON CL) NATO RESTRIC NATO DIFFUSION NATO CONFIDINATO SECRET NATO SECRET COSMIC TOP S	ight storage? ans entreposage di access / Indiquer li ro / OTAN ries e l'OTAN Limité à : (ies): / Préciser le(s) SSIFIED ASSIFIE ON RESTREINTE ENTIAL ENTIEL	e nuit? a type d'info	PROTIPROTIPROTICONIS	Foreign / Étrenge ease restrictions le restriction relative ffusion cted to: / Limité à : by country(les): / Préd ECTED A ÉGÉ A ECTED B ÉGÉ B ÉGÉ B ECTED C ÉGÉ C IDENTIEL IET	a avoir	Non	
5. c) Is this a commercial cour S'agit-II d'un contrat de m Canada 7. a) Indicate the type of inform Canada 7. b) Release restrictions / Res No release restrictions / Res No release restriction relative à la diffusion Not releasable À ne pas diffuser Restricted to: / Limité à : Specify country(ies): / Précise Protected A PROTECTED A PROTECTED A PROTECTED B PROTÉGÉ B PROTECTED C PROTÉGÉ C CONFIDENTIAL CONFIDENTIAL CONFIDENTIAL SECRET SECRET	ier or delivery requir essagerie ou de livr nation that the suppl strictions relatives à	ment with no overniation commercials as iter will be required to NAT la diffusion All NATO count Tous les pays de Restricted to: / L Specify country(NATO UNCLAS NATO NON CL/NATO RESTRICT NATO SECRET NATO SECRET NATO SECRET NATO SECRET	ight storage? ans entreposage di access / Indiquer li ro / OTAN ries e l'OTAN Limité à : (ies): / Préciser le(s) SSIFIED ASSIFIE ON RESTREINTE ENTIAL ENTIEL	e nuit? a type d'info	PROT PROT PROT CONF	Foreign / Étrenge ease restrictions le restriction relative ffusion cted to: / Limité à : by country(les): / Préd ECTED A ÉGÉ A ECTED B ÉGÉ B ÉGÉ B ECTED C ÉGÉ C IDENTIEL IET	a avoir	Non	
5. c) Is this a commercial cour S'agit-il d'un contrat de m /. a) Indicate the type of inform Canada 7. b) Release restrictions / Ret No release restrictions / Ret No release restrictions Aucune restriction relative à la diffusion Not releasable À ne pas diffuser Restricted to: / Limité à : Specify country(ies): / Précise Protected A PROTÉGÉ A PROTÉGÉ A PROTÉGÉ A PROTÉGÉ B PROTÉGÉ B PROTÉGÉ C CONFIDENTIAL CONFIDENTIAL CONFIDENTIAL SECRET SECRET TOP SECRET TOP SECRET TRÈS SECRET	ier or delivery requir essagerie ou de livr nation that the suppl strictions relatives à	ement with no overniaison commerciale's iler will be required to NAT la diffusion All NATO count Tous les pays de Restricted to: / L. Specify country() NATO UNCLAS NATO NON CL) NATO RESTRIC NATO DIFFUSION NATO CONFIDINATO SECRET NATO SECRET COSMIC TOP S	ight storage? ans entreposage di access / Indiquer li ro / OTAN ries e l'OTAN Limité à : (ies): / Préciser le(s) SSIFIED ASSIFIE ON RESTREINTE ENTIAL ENTIEL	e nuit? a type d'info	PROTIPROTIPROTIPROTIPROTIPROTIPROTIPROTI	Foreign / Étrenge ease restrictions le restriction relative ffusion cted to: / Limité à : ly country(les): / Préd ECTED A ÉGÉ A ECTED B ÉGÉ B ECTED C ÉGÉ C IDENTIAL IDENTIEL ET SECRET SECRET	a avoir	Non	
5. c) Is this a commercial cour S'agit-il d'un contrat de m /. a) Indicate the type of inform Canada // b) Release restrictions / Ret No release restrictions Aucune restriction relative à la diffusion Not releasable A ne pas diffuser Restricted to: / Limité à : Specify country(ies): / Précise // C) Level of Information / Niv PROTECTED A PROTÉGÉ A PROTECTED B PROTÉGÉ B PROTÉGÉ C CONFIDENTIAL CONFIDENTIAL CONFIDENTIAL CONFIDENTIAL SECRET TOP SECRET TOP SECRET TRÈS SECRET TOP SECRET	ier or delivery requir essagerie ou de livr nation that the suppl strictions relatives à	ement with no overniaison commerciale's iler will be required to NAT la diffusion All NATO count Tous les pays de Restricted to: / L. Specify country() NATO UNCLAS NATO NON CL) NATO RESTRIC NATO DIFFUSION NATO CONFIDINATO SECRET NATO SECRET COSMIC TOP S	ight storage? ans entreposage di access / Indiquer li ro / OTAN ries e l'OTAN Limité à : (ies): / Préciser le(s) SSIFIED ASSIFIE ON RESTREINTE ENTIAL ENTIEL	e nuit? a type d'info	PROTIPROTICONIC	Foreign / Étrenge ease restrictions ease restriction relative flusion cled to: / Limité à : by country(ies): / Préd ECTED A ÉGÉ A ECTED B ÉGÉ B ECTED C ÉGÉ C IDENTIAL IDENTIEL ET SECRET SECRET SECRET SECRET	a avoir	Non	
5. c) Is this a commercial cour S'agit-il d'un contrat de m /. a) Indicate the type of inform Canada 7. b) Release restrictions / Ret No release restrictions / Ret No release restrictions Aucune restriction relative à la diffusion Not releasable À ne pas diffuser Restricted to: / Limité à : Specify country(ies): / Précise Protected A PROTÉGÉ A PROTÉGÉ A PROTÉGÉ A PROTÉGÉ B PROTÉGÉ B PROTÉGÉ C CONFIDENTIAL CONFIDENTIAL CONFIDENTIAL SECRET SECRET TOP SECRET TOP SECRET TRÈS SECRET	ier or delivery requir essagerie ou de livr nation that the suppl strictions relatives à	ement with no overniaison commerciale's iler will be required to NAT la diffusion All NATO count Tous les pays de Restricted to: / L. Specify country() NATO UNCLAS NATO NON CL) NATO RESTRIC NATO DIFFUSION NATO CONFIDINATO SECRET NATO SECRET COSMIC TOP S	ight storage? ans entreposage di access / Indiquer li ro / OTAN ries e l'OTAN Limité à : (ies): / Préciser le(s) SSIFIED ASSIFIE ON RESTREINTE ENTIAL ENTIEL	e nuit? a type d'info	PROTIPROTICONIC	Foreign / Étrenge ease restrictions le restriction relative ffusion cted to: / Limité à : ly country(les): / Préd ECTED A ÉGÉ A ECTED B ÉGÉ B ECTED C ÉGÉ C IDENTIAL IDENTIEL ET SECRET SECRET	a avoir	Non	

Agence des services frontaliers du Canada

Solicitation No.: 1000330673-C

				(COMMON-PS-SRCL#	2		ı
-	Government	Gouvernemer			Contra	ct Number / Numéro d	u contrat	₽
		du Canada			1000330673		37.554	1
						ssification / Classificati	on de sécurité	+
				L		UNCLASSIFIED		t
							- Land	ı
8. Will the sur Le fourniss If Yes, indi	Ilinued) / PARTIE A pplier require access seur aura 1-il accès à cate the level of sensi mative, indiquer le niv	to PROTECTED des renseigneme litivity.	nts ou à des b	IFIED COMSEC	information or assets? ésignés PROTÉGÉS et/ou	CLASSIFIËS?	No Non	Ye Ou
9. Will the sur	oplier require access	to extremely sens	itive INFOSEC	Information or a	essets? e nature extrêmement délie		✓ No	Ye
487 10000000				ens infosco o	e nature extremement delic	cater	Non L	Ou
Document	s) of material / Titre(s Number / Numéro du	document:					1	ı
10. a) Person	RSONNEL (SUPPLIE nel security screening	R) / PARTIE B - level required / I	PERSONNEL Viveau de conf	(FOURNISSEU	té du personnel requis			۰
	RELIABILITY STAT	P. Street		ENTIAL	SECRET	TOD 0	ECOET	
✓	COTE DE FIABILIT		CONFID		SECRET		SECRET	1
	TOP SECRET - SIC TRÈS SECRET - S			ONFIDENTIAL ONFIDENTIEL	NATO SECRET		IC TOP SECRET	ı
	SITE ACCESS ACCÈS AUX EMPL	ACEMENTS						
	Special comments: Commentaires spér							ı
								1
Du pers If Yes, v	icreened personnel be connel sans autorisation will unscreened person ffirmative, le personne	e used for portion on sécuritaire peu nnel be escorted?	is of the work? it-il se voir con	fier des parties o	uis, un guide de classificat lu travail?	ion de la sécurité doit é	No Non Non	Yes Oui Yes Oui
PART C - SAF	EGUARDS (SUPPLI	ER) / PARTIE C	MESURES D	E PROTECTION	VECTIONISSELIE			
INFORMATIO	ON / ASSETS / RI	ENSEIGNEMENT	S / BIENS	LINGILONG	(FOOKNISSEOR)	-		г
Le fourn	s? isseur sera-t-il tenu d				SIFIED information or asse		✓ No Non	Yes Dui
CLASSII	FIEST		1					1
Le fourni	supplier be required to sseur sera-t-II tenu de	o safeguard COM e protéger des re	ISEC informati nseignements	on or assets? ou des biens Co	DMSEC?		✓ No Non	Yes Dui
PRODUCTIO	N							Г
occur at 1	ne supplier's site or pr Nations du fournisseur	emises?			ED and/or CLASSIFIED material paration et/ou modification)		No Non	Yes Dui
INFORMATIO	N TECHNOLOGY (IT)	MEDIA / SUF	PORT RELAT	F À LA TECHNO	DLOGIE DE L'INFORMATIO	ON (TI)		1
Section 1								
Le fournis		liser ses propres	systèmes infon	nationes nour tra	e or store PROTECTED and ter, produire ou stocker elec		✓ No Non	Yes Dui
	he an electronic link by	etween the sunnin	er's IT systems	and the governm	ent department or agency?		✓ No □	es
11. e) Will there Disposers gouverner	e-t-on a un nen electror	nique entre le syst	ėme informatiq	ue du foumisseu	r et celui du ministère ou de	l'agence	Non L	Dui

Gov	emm	ent	Gouverner						200	Num	ber /	Num	éro du cont	rat		\vdash
TE OF G	anac	a	du Canada	а			10003			ificati	on / C	lass	ification de	sécurité		
									y 0.000		NCLA			accomo		
RT C - (continue													Miles and a second			
For users compli- site(s) or premis Les utilisateurs on niveaux de sauv For users comple Dans le cas des dans le tableau r	es. qui rer egard eting t utilisa	npliss e requ he for teurs	ent le formulair uis aux installat rn online (via t	e manuell ions du foi he Interne	lement d umisseur t), the su	loivent utiliser	r le tableau ré	capitulatif	ci-dessou	us poi	ur ind	iquer	, pour chac	ue catégo uestions.	orie, le:	
			T	SI	JMMARY	CHART /	TABLEAU	RÉCAPIT	ULATIF		_					L
Category Categorie	PRO	EGTED TEGE	CL	ASSIFIED LASSIFIÉ			NATO						COMSE	С		
1.0	A	вс	CONFIDENTIAL	SECRET	Top Secret	NATO RESTRICTED	NATO CONFIDENTIAL	NATO SECRET	COSMIC TOP	PR	OTECTE	D	CONFIDENTIAL	SECRET	Sec	
			CONFIDENTIEL		TRÉS SECRET	NATO DIFFUSION RESTRENTE	NATO CONFIDENTIEL		SECRET COSMIC TRÉS SECRET	A	8	С	CONFIDENTIEL		TA	
nformation / Assets lenseignements / Biens Iroduction			-	-		-	-	-		+						
Media /	-		2011	-7	C see	Te.	- 0	A	-	+	\vdash	-		-	+	H
upport TI	1		-					-	-	+	\vdash			+	+-	-1
a) is the description If Yes, classift Dans l'affirma « Classification b) Will the docur	du tra y this itive, on de menta	form classi sécui	sé par la prése by annotating fier le présent rité » au haut « ttached to this	the top a formulai et au bas	S est-elle and botto re en ind du formu PROTEC	e de nature P om in the are diquant le niv ulaire. CTED and/or (ROTÉGÉE et sa entitled "Se veau de século CLASSIFIED?	lou CLAS acurity C rité dans	lassificat	ion". ntitul	ée			✓ No Nor	, [Yes Oui
en électronique La) Is the description If Yes, classifi Dans l'affirma « Classification	du tra y this tive, on de menta tion as y this e.g. S tive, on de	form classi sécul tion a socié form ECRE classi sécur	sé par la prése by annotating fier le présent ité » au haut « ttached to this e à la présente by annotating ET with Attach fier le présent	the top a formulai et au bas SRCL be f LVERS s the top a ments).	S est-elle and botto re en ind du formu PROTEC era-t-elle and botto re en ind	e de nature P om in the are diquant le nivulaire. OTED and/or (PROTÉGÉE om in the are	ROTÉGÉE et les entitled "Se le entitled "Se le	lou CLAS ecurity Cl rité dans SIFIÉE? ecurity Cl rité dans	lassificat la case li lassificat	ntitul	and li			Non	Г	Oui
If Yes, classift Dans l'affirma « Classificatio de Classificatio de Classificatio de Classificatio de Classificatio de Classificatio « Classificatio de Classif	du tra y this tive, on de menta tion as y this e.g. S tive, on de	form classi sécul tion a socié form ECRE classi sécur	sé par la prése by annotating fier le présent ité » au haut « ttached to this e à la présente by annotating ET with Attach fier le présent	the top a formulai et au bas SRCL be f LVERS s the top a ments).	S est-elle and botto re en ind du formu PROTEC era-t-elle and botto re en ind	e de nature P om in the are diquant le nivulaire. OTED and/or (PROTÉGÉE om in the are	ROTÉGÉE et les entitled "Se le entitled "Se le	lou CLAS ecurity Cl rité dans SIFIÉE? ecurity Cl rité dans	lassificat la case li lassificat	ntitul	and li			V Nor	Г	Oui
2. a) Is the descript La description If Yes, classift Dans l'affirma « Classificatic La documenta! If Yes, classift attachments (Dans l'affirma « Classificatic Cassificatic	du tra y this tive, on de menta tion as y this e.g. S tive, on de	form classi sécul tion a socié form ECRE classi sécur	sé par la prése by annotating fier le présent ité » au haut « ttached to this e à la présente by annotating ET with Attach fier le présent	the top a formulai et au bas SRCL be f LVERS s the top a ments).	S est-elle and botto re en ind du formu PROTEC era-t-elle and botto re en ind	e de nature P om in the are diquant le nivulaire. OTED and/or (PROTÉGÉE om in the are	ROTÉGÉE et les entitled "Se le entitled "Se le	lou CLAS ecurity Cl rité dans SIFIÉE? ecurity Cl rité dans	lassificat la case li lassificat	ntitul	and li			V Nor	Г	Oui
2. a) Is the descript La description If Yes, classification La documentation of Yes, classification La documentation of Yes, classification Classification Classification Classification Classification	du tra y this tive, on de menta tion as y this e.g. S tive, on de	form classi sécul tion a socié form ECRE classi sécur	sé par la prése by annotating fier le présent ité » au haut « ttached to this e à la présente by annotating ET with Attach fier le présent	the top a formulai et au bas SRCL be f LVERS s the top a ments).	S est-elle and botto re en ind du formu PROTEC era-t-elle and botto re en ind	e de nature P om in the are diquant le nivulaire. OTED and/or (PROTÉGÉE om in the are	ROTÉGÉE et les entitled "Se le entitled "Se le	lou CLAS ecurity Cl rité dans SIFIÉE? ecurity Cl rité dans	lassificat la case li lassificat	ntitul	and li			V Nor	Г	Oui
2. a) Is the descript La description If Yes, classift Dans l'affirma « Classificatic La documenta! If Yes, classift attachments (Dans l'affirma « Classificatic Cassificatic	du tra y this tive, on de menta tion as y this e.g. S tive, on de	form classi sécul tion a socié form ECRE classi sécur	sé par la prése by annotating fier le présent ité » au haut « ttached to this e à la présente by annotating ET with Attach fier le présent	the top a formulai et au bas SRCL be f LVERS s the top a ments).	S est-elle and botto re en ind du formu PROTEC era-t-elle and botto re en ind	e de nature P om in the are diquant le nivulaire. OTED and/or (PROTÉGÉE om in the are	ROTÉGÉE et les entitled "Se le entitled "Se le	lou CLAS ecurity Cl rité dans SIFIÉE? ecurity Cl rité dans	lassificat la case li lassificat	ntitul	and li			V Nor	Г	Oui
2. a) Is the descript La description If Yes, classift Dans l'affirma « Classificatic La documenta! If Yes, classift attachments (Dans l'affirma « Classificatic Cassificatic	du tra y this tive, on de menta tion as y this e.g. S tive, on de	form classi sécul tion a socié form ECRE classi sécur	sé par la prése by annotating fier le présent ité » au haut « ttached to this e à la présente by annotating ET with Attach fier le présent	the top a formulai et au bas SRCL be f LVERS s the top a ments).	S est-elle and botto re en ind du formu PROTEC era-t-elle and botto re en ind	e de nature P om in the are diquant le nivulaire. OTED and/or (PROTÉGÉE om in the are	ROTÉGÉE et les entitled "Se le entitled "Se le	lou CLAS ecurity Cl rité dans SIFIÉE? ecurity Cl rité dans	lassificat la case li lassificat	ntitul	and li			V Nor	Г	Oui
2. a) Is the descript La description If Yes, classift Dans l'affirma « Classificatic La documenta! If Yes, classift attachments (Dans l'affirma « Classificatic Cassificatic	du tra y this tive, on de menta tion as y this e.g. S tive, on de	form classi sécul tion a socié form ECRE classi sécur	sé par la prése by annotating fier le présent ité » au haut « ttached to this e à la présente by annotating ET with Attach fier le présent	the top a formulai et au bas SRCL be f LVERS s the top a ments).	S est-elle and botto re en ind du formu PROTEC era-t-elle and botto re en ind	e de nature P om in the are diquant le nivulaire. OTED and/or (PROTÉGÉE om in the are	ROTÉGÉE et les entitled "Se le entitled "Se le	lou CLAS ecurity Cl rité dans SIFIÉE? ecurity Cl rité dans	lassificat la case li lassificat	ntitul	and li			V Nor	Г	Oui
2. a) Is the descript La description If Yes, classift Dans l'affirma « Classificatic La documenta! If Yes, classift attachments (Dans l'affirma « Classificatic Cassificatic	du tra y this tive, on de menta dion as y this seg. S, on de ntes).	vail vi form classi sécul tion a ssocié form ECRE classi sécul	sé par la prése by annotating fier le présent ité » au haut « ttached to this e à la présente by annotating ET with Attach fier le présent	the top a formulai et au bas o	S est-elle and bottore en Ind du formu PROTEC era-t-elle and botto re en Ind du formu	e de nature P om in the are diquant le nivulaire. CTED and/or (CTED a	ROTÉGÉE et les entitled "Se le entitled "Se le	lou CLAS acurity Cirité dans diFIÉE? acurity Cirité dans des pièc	lassificat la case in lassificati la case in es jointet	ntitul	and li		ET avec	V Nor	, С	Oui

THIS PAGE WAS INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

PAGE 4 OF THE SRCL (PART D - AUTORIZATION) WILL BE INSERTED AT CONTRACT AWARD

ANNEX D INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS

Solicitation No.: 1000330673-C

Automobile Liability Insurance

- 1. The Contractor must obtain Automobile Liability Insurance, and maintain it in force throughout the duration of the Contract, in an amount usual for a contract of this nature, but for not less than \$2,000,000 per accident or occurrence.
- 2. The policy must include the following:
 - a. Third Party Liability \$2,000,000 Minimum Limit per Accident or Occurrence
 - b. Accident Benefits all jurisdictional statutes
 - c. Uninsured Motorist Protection
 - d. Notice of Cancellation: The Insurer will endeavor to provide the Contracting Authority thirty (30) days written notice of cancellation.
 - e. OPCF/SEF/QEF #3 Drive Government Automobiles Endorsement
 - f. Liability for Physical Damage to Non-owned Automobiles: Ontario OPCF 27 or 27B / Quebec: QEF #27 / Other Provinces: SEF#27